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Patsy Fulton - Docket No. 10-00207

From: Patsy Fulton
To: john-powell@co) ¢
Date: 1/11/2011 3:56 PM

Subject: Docket N6. 10-00207
Attachments: Requegt{for Extension.dg

N——"

Mr. Powell;

Attached, piease find your letter of December 9, 2010 requesting an extension of the component of the Data
Request of the tariff to file for the bond true-up; however, we never received an extension nor a response for the
remainder of the Data Request of November 29, 2010. Please file the response, due December 15, 2010, to
Docket No. 10-00207.

In accordance with TRA rules submit either (1) original and thirteen written copies of your response or (2) original
and four written copies and an electronic version. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Patsy Fulton

Patsy Fulton

Utility Rate Specialist
Tennessee Regulatory Authority
615-741-2904 ext. 193
615-741-2336 (fax)

patsy fulton@state.tn.us
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